M. Tom Schnid

Envi ronment al Engi neer
ARCO Q| & Gas Conpany
South Texas District

P. O Box 1346

Houst on, Texas 77001

Dear M. Schni d:

Your letter dated Septenber 24, 1979, to M. Robert F. Aubry, was
forwarded to this office for reply. You requested an
interpretation of section 195.1(b)(3) of 49 CFR Part 195.

You raised the question concerning the pressure to be used to
determne whether a pipeline operates at a stress level at 20
percent or less of the specified mninum yield strength pressure
are to be included in this determ nation.

Normal fluctuations are excluded from the determnation of the
operating pressure to be used to determne conpliance with section
195.1(b) (3). The operating pressure intended for use in section
195.1(b)(3) is conceptually consistent with the " Maxi mum operati ng
pressure as given in section 195.406, wherein surges and other
variations from normal operations " are excepted in section
195. 406( a) .

You also raised the question concerning whether Part 195 is
applicable only during the tine a pipeline operates above the 20
percent stress |evel. Pl ease be advised that Part 195 is
applicable all of the tinme if the pipeline operates above the 20
percent stress level only part of the time. Al so, Part 195 applies
to a pipeline that always operates at the 20 percent |level or |ess
if that pipeline is part of a carrier's overall pipeline system
that is subject to Part 195.

Si ncerely,

Cesar DelLeon

Associ ate Director for

Pi peline Safety Regul ation
Material s Transportati on Bureau
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